
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Court House 

Monday, June 7th, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 
Call In# - (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID: 482 656 4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.CityofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

A) Regular Session – May 3rd, 2021  

B) Special Session – May 11th, 2021 

C) Special Session – May 24th, 2021 

5) Presentations: None 

6) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions and Outside Agencies 

A) Reports  

i) Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting – July 12th, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. 

ii) Historic Landmarks Commission 

 Next Meeting – June 10th  2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

 May 13th, 2021 minutes included in packet. 

iii) Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting May 12th 2021 at 4:30 p.m. 

iv) Boards of Parks and Recreation 

 Next Meeting – June 18th,2021 at 2:00 p.m. 

 May 21st, 2021 minutes included in packet. 

 April 16th, 2021 minutes included in packet. 

v) Lewis County EDA Authority  

 Next Meeting – May 4th, 2021 

vi) Weston Fine Arts Council – (Not Active) 

vii) Weston Urban Renewal Authority – (Not Active) 

viii) Board of Zoning Appeals – (Still Forming) 

ix) Municipal Appeals Boards- (Still Forming) 

B) Known Vacancies to be Filled 

i) Weston Fine Arts Council - (4) 

ii) Weston Urban Renewal Authority – (3) 

iii) Boards of Zoning Appeals – (1)  

 Approve Mackenzie Murphy application (attached) 

iv) Municipal Appeals Board – (3)  

 Approve Application for Betty Brooks 

v) Weston Fairs & Festivals Committee – (5) 

 Received Application from Betty Brooks (on hold) 

vi) Codes Appeal Board – (5) (Not active) 

7) Sanitary Board of Director Report 

8) Department Reports 



 

 

 

A) Finance 

i) Suttle & Stalnaker CPA Monthly Financial Report   

 Budget Revision Timelines for End of Year and Beginning of Year 

 Future Role of Suttle and Stalnaker  

B) Street Department 

 May Report 

C) Police Department 

 May Report 

 Recognition of Promotion Officer Minney 

 Cameras for Downtown Main Avenue 

D) Fire Department 

 May Report 

 Fire Department Promotion  

E) Building/Code/Zoning Report 

 May Report 

 Burnt Structures and Dilapidated Houses Update 

F) City Attorney 

 May Report 

 Surplus Equipment Ordinance Update 

G) City Clerk 

 May Business Licenses Issued Report 

H) City Manager Report 

 Special Meetings Proposed for June 10th and June 22nd 

 WV Corp Insurance Presentation 

 Mid Avenue Slip Boring Presentation 

 Temp Hire Update 

9) Old Business 

A) Advertisement of Assistant Building Inspector Position (Approve/Deny/Table) 

B) New Police Hire Budget Modification (Approve/Deny/Table) 

C) Approve Posting 15MPH Speed Limit Signs on Locust and Cottage Ave 

10) New Business 

A) Municipal Judge Ordinances (Second Reading) 

B) Park Rules Ordinances (Second Reading) 

C) 2 Hour Parking Side Street Ordinance (First Reading) 

D) Residency Requirement for Appointed Employees (First Reading) 

E) American Rescue Plan Agreement (Approve/Deny/Table) 

F) Fireman Promotions and Wage Scales 

G) July 4th Red, White, Blue Lighting on Outside of House Support for the First Responders, Police 

Department, Fire Department Resolution (Approve/Deny/Table) 

11) Visitors Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

12) Reports of City Council 

13) Adjourn 
                                                                             Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register at least fifteen (15) minutes before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Regular Council Meeting 

Minutes                                

Lewis County Courthouse 

117 Center Avenue 

Weston, WV  26452 

May 3rd, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

PRESENT:   Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis.  City Manager Nate Stansberry, Interim City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Bryan Bailey, 

Police First Sargent Drew Lotus, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street Foreman Tyler Strader, Building/Code/Zoning 

Enforcement Mike Starett and Sanitary Board of Director Dee Evans. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/MOMENT OF SILENCE:   Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy 

Bohan to accept the minutes from Regular Session – April 5th,2021, Special Session April 20th, 2021 and 

April 27th, 2021.  Motion carried. 

 

PRESENTATION:  Victoria Stansberry, Lewis County Blueprint Coordinator explained to council about the 

National Endowment of the Humanities Grant.  The request was for approval to apply for the grant 

which was another funding opportunity for the Columbia Club.  This would be the third grant to be used 

to stabilize the building and eventually phase the use into a multipurpose Cultural and Humanity Center 

for the City and County.  The funding amount is $200,000 with no match involved.  Mayor Harrison-

Edwards ask if it is a one-time grant or could we reapply. Victoria Stansberry informed council that it was 

a one-time grant.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers inquired about the deadline for submission and May 

14th, 2021 is the deadline.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump ask if this money could be used for the 

matching part of the other grant. Victoria Stansberry said that yes it could be applied to that.  

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan.  Motion carried. 

 

REPORTS: 

 

WESTON CEMETERY BOARD:  Next meeting will be July 12th, 2021 at 9:00 a. m. at the City Municipal 

Building. 

 

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION:  No updates. The next meeting will be May 13th, 2021 at 5:30 

p.m. at the City Municipal Building. 

 



 

 

 

WESTON PLANNING COMMISSION:  No updates.  The next meeting will be May 12th, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. 

 

at the City Municipal building. 

 

BOARDS OF PARKS AND RECREATION:  Minutes were not included for April 16th, 2021.  The next 

meeting will be May 21st, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the City Municipal Building. 

 

LEWIS COUNTY EDA AUTHORITY:   Minutes in packet from prior meeting.  Next meeting will be May 4th, 

2021. 

 

WESTON FINE ARTS COUNCIL:  Not active. 

 

WESTON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY:  Not active. 

 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS:  Still forming. 

 

MUNICIPAL APPEALS BOARD:  Still forming. 

 

 

KNOW VACANCIES LOOKING TO BE FILLED: 

 

WESTON FINE ARTS COUNCIL:  Four Vacancies. 

 

WESTON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY:  Three Vacancies. 

 

BOARDS OF ZONING APPEALS:   Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman 

Randy Bohan to approve David Gump for the Boards of Zoning Appeals.  Motion carried.  One Vacancy.  

MUNICIPAL APPEALS BOARD:  Three Vacancies. 

WESTON FAIRS & FESTIVALS COMMITTEE:  Five Vacancies. 

CODES APPEAL BOARD:  Five Vacancies.       

   

SANITARY BOARD OF DIRECTOR REPORT:  Report in packet. 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

FINANCE:  City Manager Nate Stansberry received the report from Suttle & Stalnaker today with 

meeting on the first Monday it is difficult to obtain figures.  City Manager Nate Stansberry brought to 

council attention that the sales tax was the lowest it has been. At some point Suttle & Stalnaker and 

myself will be performing an audit on the sales tax.  The pension is completely caught up with 

contributions and working on reimbursements from Steel & Oak.  At our regular session on June 

7th,2021 Ryan Mink from Suttle & Stalnaker hopefully will be joining the meeting to go over “rainy day 



 

 

 

fund”.  Mr. Mink will answer any questions council may have and give a financial overview.  Councilman 

Herb Curtis wanted to know if we are looking forward to working with Suttle & Stalnaker or what was 

the future plan. City Manager Nate Stansberry responded that he was pushing through this with the 

intent they will give direction and an outline for bringing a financial manager later on. 

 

STREET DEPARTMENT:  Report in packet. 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT:  Report in packet. 

 

FIRE DEPARTMENT:  Report in packet. 

 

BUILDING/CODE/ZONING REPORT:  Report in packet. Building/Code/Zone Enforcement Officer Mike 

Starett ask to have a discussion on Burnt Structures and Dilapidated Houses.  Building/Code/Zoning 

Enforcement Officer Mike Starett informed council that we have two houses on South Main both 

landowners will sign over to this individual for tearing down. However, the amount of money to tear the 

house funding is the issue for this individual.  If the City could possibly help with the tipping fee the 

houses can be tore down for around $5000.00 per house vs. $15,000.00 each house. Also, the same 

situation with the house by CVS the landowner will sign over the property to the individual. 

Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer will get 3 bids and report back to council. Councilwoman 

Debbie Gump commented that she as well as other council members, citizens would like to see them 

tore down but we are setting precedence for others. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Mike 

Starett replied having insurance coverage with debris removal on the property we would not need to 

help the landowner.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump ask if a timeline would be given and if he would 

inspect.  Building/Code/Zone Enforcement Officer Mike Starett thought that 30 days would be a fair 

amount of time for removal of the structure he would inspect the property after it is tore down.   City 

Manager Nate Stansberry and Building/Code/Zone Enforcement Officer Mike Starett will prepare a 

proposal with all stipulations and bring to the council for approval.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask if we 

had a possibility to recoup any of the money.  City Manager Nate Stansberry recouping any of the 

money is not likely. We can discuss further in the special session. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY:  City Attorney Bryan Bailey informed council that we will be discussing the City Park 

rules and ordinances further into the meeting.  City Attorney emailed his contact who is doing the 

codification of the city code.  We are looking for ordinances in existence in the year 2019-2020.  The 

time period of six months was given to get codified into a working book.  City Attorney Bryan Bailey 

along with City Manager Nate Stansberry and Building/Code/Zone Enforcement Officer Mike Starett 

discussed Burnt Structures and Dilapidated Houses.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards wanted to know the 

status of the draft for the charter.  City Manager Nate Stansberry thought we would finish up the traffic 



 

 

 

ordinance and process the charter towards the end.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards stated it should preface 

what they are working on now and have it completed by the time they are finished.   

 

CITY MANAGER REPORT:  City Manager Nate Stansberry thanked City Attorney for his services it was 

nice having a city attorney in the building.  We made a lot of progress last month as a staff, maybe not 

seen by the public but a lot behind the scenes.  City Manager Nate Stansberry gave his upcoming 

vacation days in May and June for council approval.  City Manager Nate Stansberry stressed he is on 

vacation but he will have his phone with him at all times.   

City Manager Nate Stansberry gave an update on the Transportation Scope Discussion. City Manager 

Nate Stansberry, Mayor Harrison-Edwards and Councilwoman Debbie Gump met Friday with the Parks 

Director and the Blue-Print Community Leader.  The Parks will be going in their own direction.  City 

Manager Nate Stansberry spoke with Cindy Whetsell they are targeting the sidewalk in front of the 

courthouse for the project.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump shared her thoughts on the phase approach. 

City Manager Nate Stansberry thought that is the approach we need to take looking at sidewalks and 

lighting improvements. We will be working together for the phase one downtown master plan with a 

letter of intent.  

City Manager Nate Stansberry invited council and their families to the staff picnic on July 18th,2021 at 

the Lewis County Park.   

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve all 

department reports.  Motion carried. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made motion seconded by Councilman Herb Curtis to go into executive 

session at 7:13 p.m.  City Manager Nate Stansberry ask for a ten-minute limit if possible. 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to exit out of 

executive session at 7:21 p.m.  

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion for the pay increase to the Street Department based on the 

Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Levy estimate effective May 1st, 2021.  Councilman Herb Curtis rescinded his 

motion for the pay increase. 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan for pay increase to the 

Street Department based on the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Levy estimate effective May 1st, 2021 with 

performance evaluation for each employee.  Motion carried. 

 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve Mid 

Avenue slip boring by CEC in the amount of $8,900.00.  Motion carried. 

 



 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS:  

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve to open 

new bank account for the Community Development Committee.  Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Sherry Rogers to approve to 

open a new bank account for the COVID Funding stipulated per federal guidelines.  Councilman Randy 

Bohan opposed the motion.  Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve 

advertising for mowing bids of city lots. Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Sherry Roger made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Debbie Gump to table the 

approval/deny of the park rules.  The council will discuss in special session meeting.  Motion carried. 

City Manager Nate Stansberry explained that we are taking bids for the Reap Grant and it will be 

advertised as a class two legal.  City Manager Nate Stansberry will bring to council whatever bids 

received for approval.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy 

Bohan to approve bid advertising for the Reap Grant.  Motion carried.   

City Manager Nate Stansberry opened the discussion letting council know that the city is paying 

overtime for manpower to close a street.  City Manager Nate Stansberry ask council for their opinion on 

charging a fee for the permit itself.  Councilman Randy Bohan commented that the closure is usually for 

a couple hours and we need to plan accordingly.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers opinion was it showed 

our community involvement and support without a charge.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump also thought it 

was our service to the community. 

Councilman Randy Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Sherry Rogers to approve the 911 

Agreement for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed that no change was made 

to the agreement.  Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to advertise for a 

summer intern at $10.00 per hour not to exceed the sum of $5000.00 for the summer.  Motion carried.  

Councilman Randy Bohan would like to have ward meeting to discuss drug and criminal activities as well 

as vandalism. Due to the Covid the Neighborhood Watch could not meet.  This will bring awareness to 

the community and get their help.  Councilman Herb Curtis and Councilman Randy Bohan will be doing 

their wards together and Councilwoman Sherry Rogers and Councilwoman Debbie Gump will be doing 

their wards together.  Councilman Randy Bohan and Council Herb Curtis meeting will be on May 14, 

2021 at 6:00 p.m. The location will be determined continue to check the City’s website and Facebook.  

 

CHAPTER 28 CITY TRAFFIC CODE (FIRST READING): 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan for the first reading of 

Chapter 28 City Traffic Code by title only.  Motion carried. 



 

 

 

Interim City Clerk read the Chapter 28 City Traffic Code first reading by title only. 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve the reading 

of the Chapter 28 City Traffic Code first reading by title only.  Motion carried. 

EAST 7TH STREET ORDINANCE (FIRST READING):   

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Sherry Rogers for the first 

reading of the East 7th Street Ordinance by title only.  Motion carried.  

Interim City Clerk read the East 7th Street Ordinance first reading by title only. 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve the East 7th 

Street Ordinance first reading by title only.  Motion carried. 

MAIN STREET 2 HOUR PARKING (FIRST READING): 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Sherry Rogers for the first reading 

of Main Street 2 Hour Parking by title only.  Motion carried. 

Interim City Clerk read the Main Street 2 Hour Parking first reading by title only. 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Sherry Rogers to approve the 

Main Street 2 Hour Parking first reading by title only.  Motion carried. 

 

VISTORS SECTION:  No one signed up to speak. 

 

REPORTS OF CITY COUNCIL: 

 

MAYOR HARRISON-EDWARDS:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards thanked everyone for being patient during the 

lengthy meeting. 

 

COUNCILWOMAN SHERRY ROGERS WARD I:  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers let everyone know the 

beautification will be meeting next Monday at 5:30 p.m. at the West Fork Eatery. Councilwoman Sherry 

Rogers attended all special session meetings, boards and committee meetings and worked with the 

Health Department.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers informed that she spent several days talking with the 

citizens in her ward.  The citizens talked about some issues and some complaints.  Praises were given for 

Street Department for the City Clean Up and Code Enforcement for having people cleanup around their 

houses, mow lawn.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers thanked council for the support proclamation 

provided for the Lewis County High School Minute Maids going to states. It is very important to support 

our youth. Councilwoman Sherry Rogers thanked the teacher and the coaches for supporting the youth 

providing more than education. 



 

 

 

COUNCILMAN RANDY BOHAN WARD II:  Councilman Randy Bohan ask everyone to take this 

opportunity to get the word out for the Neighborhood Watch.  We need to get these little hot spots 

cooled down so the same people and neighborhoods are not enduring this night after night give some 

peace of mind.  Councilman Randy Bohan gave his explanation for opposing the vote for putting money 

in a new bank account.  Every federal program comes with a price by putting money in a special bank 

account to monitor it.  They are wanting to rezone, recalculate and distribute people throughout the 

communities. The government is turning single family areas into multiple family areas.  By putting this 

money in a special bank account it will be monitored and if we do not do as they say they will take the 

money they allotted to us.  Councilman Randy Bohan thanked everyone for coming out. 

 

COUNCILWOMAN DEBBIE GUMP WARD III:  Councilwoman Debbie Gump thanked everyone for coming 

out and appreciated the interjections and input giving the city support.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump 

appreciated everyone who participated in the trash clean up.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump is very 

excited about the Transportation Alternative Grant which has a lot of perspective for what we want to 

do with our downtown.  I think it will impact what our people in our community are trying to do.  

Councilwoman Debbie Gump thanked Anna Cardelli and Ashley Montgomery for making a difference to 

our community.  With so many vacancies on our committee’s people can get involved and be apart of 

the improvement.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump commented how excited we are for the 24hour police 

coverage we have been waiting a long time for.   

 

 

 

 

COUNCILMAN HERB CURTIS WARD IIII:   Councilman Herb Curtis thanked everyone for coming out to 

the meeting.  Councilman Herb Curtis shared that he had friends to come to Weston who hasn’t been  

here for some time they thought how nice the city was looking compared it to several years ago.  

Councilman Herb Curtis thought we are pulling together, programs going on, more organized, structured 

from internal to dilapidated houses.  Councilman Herb Curtis thanked everyone for doing a great job. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to adjourn at 8:26 p.m. 

Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Attest:                                                                                              ___________________________________ 

                                                                                                           Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

________________________________ 

Interim City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                   



 

 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session 

May 11th, 2021 

Minutes 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie 

Gump, Herb Curtis.  City Manager Nate Stansberry, Interim City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney 

Bryan Bailey, Chief Josh Thomas and Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Mike Starett. 

Call to Order/Moment of Silence:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 5:00 

p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Memorial Day Parade Insurance:  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump to allow the Memorial Day Parade to be covered under the City’s 

Insurance Poilcy.  Motion carried. 

Chapter 28 City Traffic Code (Second Reading) by title only:  Councilwoman Debbie Gump 

made a motion to have the second reading of Chapter 28 City Traffic Code by title only. The 

motion received a second fromCouncilman Randy Bohan.  Motion carried.  Interim City Clerk  

read Chapter 28 City Traffic Code by title only.  Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion, 

seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve the second reading of the Chapter 28 City 

Traffic Code by title only.  Motion carried.  The first reading by title only of the Chapter 28 

Traffic Code was May 3, 2021.  The approval of this second reading by title only enacts the 

Chapter 28 City Traffic Code as of May 11, 2021.  

East 7th Street Ordinance (Second Reading) by title only:  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a 

motion to have the second reading of the East 7th Street Ordinance by title only.  The motion 

received a second from Councilman Randy Bohan.  Motion carried.  Interim City Clerk read the 

East 7th Street Ordinance by title only.  Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion, seconded by 

Councilman Randy Bohan to approve the second reading of the East 7th Street Ordinance by 

title only.  Motion carried.  The first reading by title only of the East 7th Street Ordinance was on 

May 3, 2021.  The approval of this second reading by title only enacts the East 7th Street 

Ordinance as of May 11, 2021. 

 



 

 

 

 

Main Avenue 2 Hour Parking (Second Reading) by title only:   City Attorney Bryan Bailey 

conveyed to council that this ordinance only deals with Main Avenue only. The side streets will 

been done separate at the next regular session meeting.  Councilman Herb Curtis ask if in this 

ordinance did we have the language to cover side streets since the signage is already up.  City 

Attorney Bryan Bailey we will have the ordinance for side streets at the next regular session 

meeting.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion to have the second reading of Main 

Avenue 2 Hour Parking by title only. The motion received a second by Councilman Randy 

Bohan.  Motion carried.  Interim City Clerk read the Main Avenue 2 Hour Parking by title only.  

Motion carried.  The first reading by title only of the Main Avenue was on May 3, 2021.  The 

approval of this second reading by title only enacts the Main Avenue 2 Hour Parking as of May 

11, 2021. 

Municipal Court Ordinance (First Reading) by title only:  City Attorney Bryan Bailey informed 

council that they will be talking about personnel consider executive session.  Councilwoman 

Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Sherry Rogers to go into executive 

session at 5:13 p.m. Motion carried.   Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Councilman Randy Bohan to exit executive session at 5:33 p.m.  Motion carried.  Councilwoman 

Sherry Rogers made a motion to have the first reading by title only of the Municipal Court 

Ordinance.  The motion received a second from Councilman Randy Bohan.  Motion carried.  

Interim City Clerk read the Ordinance by the City of Weston Creating a Municipal Court Judge; 

City Clerk will no longer be Judge of the Police Court/Municipal Court Judge; Municipal Court 

shall have a Clerk and Ordinance to Appoint Jim Terango as Municipal Court Judge for the City 

of Weston by title only.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers to approve the first reading of the Municipal Court Ordinance by 

title only.  Motion carried.  

SJMH Letter of Support:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed council the Chief Officer Kevin 

Stalnaker reached out to her for a letter of support as well as other government agencies and 

organizations to go along with the certificate for the new hospital being proposed behind 

Walmart.  City Manager Nate Stansberry along with Mayor Harrison-Edwards met with Mr. 

Stalnaker to discuse the move out of city limits.  City Manager Nate Stansberry expressed that 

the meeting was a positive meeting.  Mr Stalnaker will let the board know that the City of 

Weston would like to meet and submit a propsal to annex the hospitial into the city.  City 

Manager Nate Stansberry will be looking into what the City of Weston can provide the hospital 

to annex in, such as tax credits, maintain the road.  City Manager Nate Stansberry made the 

recommendation to write the letter of support.  Councilman Randy Bohan stated that we have 

a mutual need for each other.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump a motion to support the Stonewall  

 



 

 

 

 

Jackson Hospital in their endeavor building the new facility out at Staunton Drive by agreeing to 

write a letter of support.  The motion received a second from Councilman Randy Bohan.  

Motion carried.   

Harm Reduction Letter of Support:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed council that the support 

letter wasa request from Crystal Lough RN at the Lewis County Health Department.Counilman 

Randy Bohan expressed three concerns he had in writing a letter of support. Councilman Randy 

Bohan’s first concern was the Health Department should not be providing service from outside 

the county in any situation. If this service is not provided for other counties we will not have 

people coming to Lewis County for the sole purpose of getting needles.  The second concern is  

giving an amount of needles then they need to turn that amount back in before getting more 

needles. The exchange of needles need to be tracked. Councilman Randy Bohan stated he 

thought trackers were on the needles. Mayor Harrison-Edward commented that she also 

believed they were tracked.  Councilman Bohans third concern was with this program it is not a 

right it is a privilege.  In order to participate in this privilege it should be mandatory compliance 

with blood testing to track diseases.  This is a good way to keep track for First Responders, 

Medical Employees, EMS and  Law Enforcement. Mayor Harrison-Edwards indicated that the 

Aids/Hepatitis has lowered remarkably in Lewis County since the inception of this program.  The 

Health Department is required by Legislature to gather these letters of support to continue the 

program.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers stated that this is somewhat of a protection for our 

First Responders, Law Enforcement, EMS and Fire Fighters.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump 

commented that unfortunately it’s the time we live in with addiction and issues during the 

pandemic it is a lot worse. We do have a need for the program and we have to look for the 

good it is doing.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Sherry Rogers for support of the Lewis County Health Harm Reduction Letter of Support.  

Councilman Randy Bohan cast the descending vote.  Motion carried. 

 

Adjournment: 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to adjourn 

at 5:56 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

                                                                                                   

                                                                                                   

 

                                                                                                              ____________________________ 

                                                                                                              Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Intermin City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

                                                      

 

Weston City Council  

Special Session 

May 24th, 2021 

Minutes 

 

 

PRESENT:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis.  City Manager Nate Stansberry, Interim City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Bryan Bailey, 

Chief Josh Thomas, Street Foreman Tyler Strader, Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Mike Starett and 

Sanitary Board of Directors Dee Evans. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/MOMENT OF SILENCE:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:07 

p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS ON NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH:  Councilwoman Debbie Gump and 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers expressed the meeting went well and to schedule another meeting for the 

fall. The citizens expressed different issues from street signs to vandalism.  The Citizens appreciated the 

Police being seen out more, and the need for cameras in the downtown area.  Councilman Randy Bohan 

and Councilman Herb Curtis also expressed the meeting went well and the need for a meeting in the fall. 

The citizens expressed needs for street signs, speed limit signs and the drug issues on Broad Street.    

City Manager Nate Stansberry added that we need to publicize sooner. The location of the meeting at 

the Masonic Temple was very nice.  City Manager Nate Stansberry agreed with council we need to 

schedule another meeting in the fall. 

 

APPROVE/DENY TABLE TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE GRANT APPLICATION:  City Manager Nate 

Stansberry explained he submitted two intents to apply for the grant.  With one focusing on the design 

of the River Front Park gearing towards the center trail head in developing a trail in the park in the 

future.  This will be presented that way to the Transportation Alternative Program.  The second focus 

will be the design of our gate ways downtown sidewalks and lighting improvements.  Councilwoman 

Sherry Rogers told the intent of the entire council was to start at main street and work out.  City 

Manager Nate Stansberry commented as we get into the designing process we can determine what, 

where and how we would like it completed.   

 

BURNT STRUCTURES APPROVAL TO ACQUIRE PROPERTY:  Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Mike Starett updated council on the individual wanting to tear down the burnt structures.  Even with the 

City’s help with the tipping fee the individual does not have the funds to tear down. The burnt 

structures/land can be given to us by the landowners. After getting them in to our hands we can put 

them out for bids to have the structure tore down.  Building/Code/Zone Enforcement Mike Starett went 

on to say after tearing down we can start the process of trying to sell and recoup some of our money, 

but we will not get 100% of it back.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask where the properties were located. 

Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer gave location as two on South Main and one beside the CVS 

store.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Debbie Gump allowing 



 

 

 

the City Employee’s to check into the necessary steps in acquiring the three burnt properties.  Motion 

carried. 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT COVERAGE:  Chief Thomas briefed council that the orders for potential 

deployment have not been given at this time, but the dates will be October 2021 to January 2022.  With 

only five officers we will lose three-night shifts.  Chief Thomas gave option one as reduce the coverage, 

option two rotate calls during the night.  We might want to consider a possibility looking into help from 

the State Police.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers ask to hire a person for the police department.  Chief 

Thomas explained the testing procedure and the training class is completely full but need to decide for 

enrollment in the next class.   

 

STREET DEPARTMENT:  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers expressed that need stop sign and speed limit 

signs through the city.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers ask about the speed limit if it was not posted.  City 

Attorney Bryan Bailey will be looking into the process of the speed limit and having it posted. 

 

STREET SWEEPER OR CLEANING:  City Manager Nate Stansberry provided council with an update with a 

quotation for a new street sweeper.  City Manager Nate Stansberry explained that it could be set up in 

payment plan of 5 to 7 years or a leasing option.  City Manager Nate Stansberry will be setting up a 

demo with their own instructor. After the demo City Manager Nate Stansberry would like to see the 

charge for cleaning the rest of Main Street so it will be cleaned entirely.   

 

 

 

CITY PARKS MAINTENANCE:  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers let council know that Willow Park needs 

attention.  Street Foreman Tyler Strader informed council that the renters of the apartment building 

park along the roadside so it hard to get it mowed.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers thought the signs were 

still up posting no parking on Fridays 7 a.m. to 2 p.m. Street Foreman Tyler Strader will try to mow on 

Wednesday and Friday to get it completed.  City Manager Nate Stansberry added if we get parttime help 

for mowing it will be done weekly.    

 

PAVING AND PATCHING SCHEDULE:  Street Foreman Tyler Strader informed council that he would be 

starting with Ward 4 and ending at Ward 1.  The Street Department will be patching and or black 

topping the water cuts first.  

 

CITY ATTORNEY BRYAN BAILEY/PARK ORDINANCE (FIRST READING BY TITLE ONLY):  City Attorney 

Bryan Bailey made council aware of the Parks and Recreations meeting on May 21,2021 to adopt the 

rules for the parks with Bryans recommendation of wording and adding words.  

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to read the first 

reading of the Park Ordinance by title only.  Interim City Clerk read the first reading of the Park 

Ordinance by title only.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy 

Bohan to approve the first reading of the Park Ordinance by title only.  Motion carried.   

 

 

CITY MANAGER NATE STANSBERRY UPDATES: 

 



 

 

 

REAP GRANT UPDATE:  City Manager Nate Stansberry let council know that to advertise for the bid we 

must do it as a Class 2 Legal and they would like to approve it before it goes out for publication.  City 

Manager Nate Stansberry will bring whatever bids we receive to the council for approval.  

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to approve 

advertising for the REAP grant. Motion carried.   

 

COVID FUNDING MEETING REPORT:  City Manager Nate Stansberry had a meeting in Flatwoods with 

Senator Manchin’s staff, Region Seven and JB McCuskey State Auditor. After presenting their 

information they took all our questions and were to get back with us no response as of today.  We do 

not have the guidelines for spending of the money at this point. Councilwoman Debbie Gump ask if we 

can post that we do not have guidelines on the spending of the money its not a wish list fund.   

 

 

PART TIME MOWING JOB POSITION POSTING (SUMMER HELP):  City Manager Nate Stansberry let 

council know that we advertised for the contracting mowing for city lots.  The budget has been allocated 

for summer help in July 2021.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers requested to hire a summer temp to help 

with the mowing and other duties needed for Street Foreman Tyler Strader. City Manager Nate 

Stansberry will review the minutes of discussion on mowing.  Councilwoman Debbie Gump ask if the 

contracted mowing would also include houses that needed mowed as well.  Councilwoman Sherry 

Rogers would like to hire a summer temp to help Street Foreman Tyler Strader.  Council Herb Curtis 

expressed that we need to have these bids out in January instead of last minute.  City Manager Nate 

Stansberry will have the hiring of the summer temp for the next regular session or special session 

whichever comes first. 

 

 

 

 

STAFF PICNIC – JULY 18TH,2021:  City Manager Nate Stansberry invited council and their families to 

attend the staff picnic. It will be a potluck dinner with City Manager Nate Stansberry providing meat.  

We have booked the Lewis County Park along with the pool from 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 

PERSONNEL:   

 

ASSISTANT FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT/BUILDING INSPECTOR POSITION:  Building/Code/Zoning 

Enforcement Office Mike Starett expressed to council the need of an assistant. As we move forward 

with the burnt structure’s I will be involved in the project. I need someone to get the warnings out on 

the door, check the streets and grass.  There will be no inspects at this time. We will need to get 

certification for the building code.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask for Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement 

Officer the time frame for his certifications.  Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer answered to 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards that he has until August 22, 2022. Councilwoman Debbie Gump as to future of 

bringing the building code up to date that will require a lot for Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement 

Officer Mike Starett.  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers ask if this could be placed on the next agenda with 

action.  City Manager Nate Stansberry will have it on the agenda for further discussion and action 

available to be taken. 

 

 



 

 

 

STREET DEPARTMENT:  Councilwoman Sherry Rogers informed council the Street Department would be 

watering the flower boxes, flower boxes on the bridge and the hanging baskets. Councilwoman Sherry 

Rogers ask if they had the equipment to do so and suggested water back packs.  Councilwoman Shery 

Rogers let council know that they have volunteers to water on the weekend.  Also, if the Street 

Department could focus on Main Avenue and Bank Alley for the weeds. 

 

CITY MANAGER ROLE: 

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Debbie Gump to go into 

Executive Session @ 7:07 p.m. 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Randy Bohan to exit executive 

session at 7:50 p.m. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Herb Curtis to adjourn at 7:51 

p.m.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

Attest:                                                                                          ______________________________________ 

                                                                                                        Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Interim City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Presentations 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 



 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MAY 13TH, 2021 MEETING OF 

WESTON HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION 

 

     The May 13th, 2021 meeting of the Historic Landmarks Commission was called to order at the Weston 

Municipal Building at 5:00 p.m. by President Anna Cardelli.  In attendance were Mayor Kim Harrison-

Edwards, Brian McClain and Rebecca Jordan Gleason. Joining via teleconference Councilwoman Sherry 

Rogers, Ashley Montgomery and Bruce Adler. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

     Rebecca Jordan Gleason made a motion seconded by Bryan McClain to approve April 8th, 2021 

meeting minutes. 

 

TREASURE’S REPORT: 

 

     The balance in the checking account is $3397.91 minus the payment for Robert Kidd Library in the 

amount of $330.00 for the Weston Democrat archival. 

 

     Rebecca Jordan Gleason made a motion seconded by Bryan McClain to remove prior signatories from 

the Weston Historic Landmarks Commission checking account at the United Bank, 202 Main Avenue, 

Weston, WV  26452. 

 

     Rebecca Jordan Gleason made a motion seconded by Bryan McClain to add City Manager Nate 

Stansberry and President Anna Cardelli to the checking account of the Weston Historic Landmarks 

Commission at the United Bank, 202 Main Avenue, Weston, WV  26452. 

 

HUMANITIES COUNCIL GRANT UPDATE: 

 

     Rebecca Jordan Gleason, Edward Gleason and Anna will be meeting to finalize the exhibits. After 

completion will get to everyone for approval.  Cleo is coming along but pictures needed of the houses. 

The placement of the Henry Fleshers Cabin sign was sent to the library no response at the time. 

 

HUMANITIES COUNCIL SMITHSONIAN “CROSSROADS” PROJECT: 

 

     Anna informed that the final training was May 12th, 2021 with a training scheduled in August on how 

to set up the exhibits.  Anna touched bases on the script for the play and needing actors. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

   

 

COLUMBIA CLUB: 

 

     Anna reported that we have submitted several grants for the Columbia Club. The grants will be used 

for restoration of the building. 

 

STREET SIGNS: 

 

     Councilwoman Sherry Rogers shared information of the no parking and parking with disabilities 

ordinance are in the process of becoming ordinances.  Also, the street signs were being fabricated and 

were purchased locally. 

 

BANK ALLEY UPDATE: 

 

     Jessie Corlis is still working on cleaning and highlighting the wall to get it sealed and preserve it for as 

long as possible.  He is sending some recommendations for the windows on the optometrist side. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

AMERICORPS: 

 

     Anna informed that possibly in June 2021 we will know the status on the grant. 

 

GRANTS: 

     Rebecca Jordan Gleason reported that the Women Suffrage Grant has been completed and approved.  

They would like to do a ribbon cutting ceremony possibly on July 2nd or 3rd, 2021. 

MAIN STREET PROJECT: 

     Councilwoman Sherry Rogers informed that the flowers boxes with the flowers will be completed 

around noon on Friday 14th, 2021 and be placed on Main Avenue.  They flowers were purchased locally. 

TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE: 

     Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed us that Councilwoman Debbie Gump came up with a natural core 

base plan which consists of lighting, sidewalks, the entry ways into town and the Main Avenue section. 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards and City Manager Nate Stansberry have met with Jim Cristy from CEC 

Engineering.  Mr. Cristy is working on the master plan for Main Avenue. 

 

       

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 

     Anna touched base about the grants that are being done we need to be on the same page since they 

do overlap each other. 

 

PARKING LOT SIGNAGE: 

      Interim City Clerk informed an estimate for the sign has not been received but the company Kirby 

Built thought it would be within next. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Rebecca Jordan Gleason made a motion seconded by Bryan McClain to adjourn at 5:55 p.m. 

 

 

 

                                                                                                       ___________________________________ 

                                                                                                        President, Anna Cardelli 

      

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE APRIL 16TH, 2021 MEETING OF 

BOARDS OF PARKS AND RECREATIONS 

 

    The April 16th, 2021 meeting of the Boards of Parks and Recreations was called to order at 2:10 p.m. In 

attendance Connie and John Riffle, City Manager Nate Stansberry and Sanitary Board of Director Dee 

Evans. 

 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF LIVELY PARK:  John mentioned that Lively Park he thought has been 

mowed twice already.  John let us know about a building located at the park that is for water hookup 

and the City should have the key. 

 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF WILLOW PARK:  Connie was not certain if the picnic tables and benches 

held up from last year.  John wanted to know if the Street Department was mowing Willow Park this 

year as they did last year along with picking up the trash.  City Manager Nate Stansberry let John know 

that the Street Department would be picking up trash. 

 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF POLK CREEK PARK:  Connie expressed that she would like to get the 

electric turned on and an outlet installed.  Connie stated that a neighbor of the park lets them hook onto 

their electric when they have a movie night.  Connie will check with the Health Department to see if they 

can open the porta-potty this year.  Sanitary Board of Director Dee Evans will have some one come and 

clean it out.  Connie thought the park could also use more picnic tables.  Connie went over the 

procedure if someone wanted to use the park. Park usage is first come first serve bases at no cost. 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  Connie and John would like the rules to be voted on by the council then into ordinances 

so they can enforce the rules.  Connie went over a few of the rules and informed us that Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards had a copy of the rules. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  No comments. 

 

MEETING DATE:  May 21st, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Weston Municipal Building. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  Sanitary Director Dee Evans made a motion seconded by Connie Riffle to adjourn at 

3:14 p.m. 



 

 

 

                                                      

 

MINUTES OF THE MAY 21ST, 2021 MEETING OF 

 

BOARDS OF PARKS AND RECREATIONS 

 

 

 

     The May 21st,2021 meeting of the Boards of Parks and Recreations was called to order by Mayor Kim 

Harrison-Edwardes.  In attendance Connie and John Riffle, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney 

Bryan Bailey, Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans. 

 

     Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans made a motion seconded by John Riffle to move repair and 

maintenance of Lively Park to last of the parks for Robert Weaver to arrive and discuss Lively Park. 

Motion carried. 

 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF LIVELY PARK: 

 

     Robert Weaver presented his review and assessment of Lively Park along with photos.  Robert 

Weaver talked about a tree that needed replaced and a possibly a tree to be removed.  The fence along 

the alley has a cable wire it will need to be more visible.  Still issues with dogs in the park and owners 

not cleaning up after their pets. Mayor Harrison-Edwards would like to see the bushes out of the seating 

area and placed elsewhere. Robert Weaver offered to doing a landscape drawing to make the park more 

appealing to use. City Manager Nate Stansberry ask him to do that. 

 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE WILLOW PARK: 

 

     City Manager Nate Stansberry informed that the Street Department did mow Willow Park. The City is 

putting out bids to mow the parks which will be helpful getting them mowed on a regular schedule.  

Mayor Harrison-Edwards was concern by a wooden structure that looked unsafe closer to the river.  City 

Manager Nate Stansberry will have someone look at it.  

 

 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF POLK CREEK PARK: 

 

     Mayor Harrison-Edwards told John Riffle that she had a board to replace the one that was broken on 

the ship at park.  Connie Riffle is going to check with Stonewall Jackson Hospital to see about the 

remaining grant money from the hospital.  Connie and John Riffle wanted to know if Mike Ross has been  

contacted about the bottom flat. Sanitary Director Evans talked with J.W. McCarty’s Services and it 

would be cheaper to have them service the porta-potty which includes putting the right chemicals and 

the correct amounts. City Manager Nate Stansberry added that the long-term goal would be to have a 

regular restroom. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

Connie Riffle would like to an outlet at the bottom of the light pole so they can use it when needed.  

Sanitary Board of Directors Dee Evans going to speak with someone to see if he could do the hookup for 

the park. 

 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards thought American Water would do a water bottle filling station at one time.  

John Riffle would check with the Lewis County Park to see if they would have a water fountain not in 

use.  Connie Riffle brought up that she is getting notified that grants are out there for small projects. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

City Attorney Bryan Bailey went over the park rules and suggested some wording changes. Connie Riffle 

made a motion seconded by John Riffle to recommend to City Council the Park Rules with amendments 

made by City Attorney Bryan Bailey. Motion carried.  

 

Connie Riffle would like for the police to just drive around the loop when they are out towards the Polk 

Creek Park.  She thought if we show awareness then maybe the people who are doing the drugs and 

tearing up things will move on.  City Manager Nate Stansberry stated he will talk to the City Police to do 

the loop when they are in the area. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   John Riffle wanted to thank whom ever got the junk car out of the way.  People  

can park along the side easily.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Sanitary Director Dee Evans made a motion seconded by Connie Riffle to adjourn the meeting at  

2:57 p.m. 

 

 













































































































































1 

 

Lewis County Commission 

NOTICE 
To: Lewis County  

From: Lewis County Commission 

CC:  

Date: June 10, 2021 

Re:  Special Session 

The Lewis County Commission will hold a special meeting on Thursday, June 10, 

2021 at 12:45 PM at the Commission Room. The purpose of this meeting is to 

approve the request of the LC Sheriff to hire Kristin Droppleman as Law 

Enforcement Secretary.   (Action required) 

Approval of Try This WV Mini-grant - Victoria Stansberry, Blueprint Community 

(Action Required) 

 
   
 
  
 

 

 

 

  









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. and 8. Sanitary Board and Department Head Reports 



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

382.000 REFUNDS AND REBATES 168.35
Fire Dept MVA Responses 500.00
wv coal severance 7,196.39 6,500.00 696.39
WV TREASURY VENDER NTE 7,078.53
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 390,820.45 408,272.00 -17,451.55

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 11,112.94 2,000.00 9,112.94
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 6,561.12 10,000.00 -3,438.88
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 290,523.89 375,000.00 -84,476.11
305.000 · B & O TAX 493,362.74 445,000.00 48,362.74

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 66,786.32 45,000.00 21,786.32
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 1,055.70 1,000.00 55.70
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 427,708.65 575,000.00 -147,291.35
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS

Court 213.78
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS - Other 10,483.00 25,000.00 -14,517.00

Total 320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 10,696.78 25,000.00 -14,303.22

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 290.00 1,500.00 -1,210.00
325.000 · LICENSES 12,416.09 10,500.00 1,916.09
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 10,177.65 500.00 9,677.65
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 75.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 33,389.76 40,000.00 -6,610.24
330.000 · IRP FEES 118,779.24 50,000.00 68,779.24
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 276,394.58 280,000.00 -3,605.42
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 1,391.23 15,000.00 -13,608.77
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 2,580.00 3,000.00 -420.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 605.56

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 605.56

361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00

366.000 · STATE GOVERNMENT GRANTS
14LEDA0125 WFD $2000 CLOSED 4.27

Total 366.000 · STATE GOVERNMENT GRANTS 4.27

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 1



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

367.000 · Other Grants
367.005 · CARES ACT 253,912.86
367.000 · Other Grants - Other 7,198.20 50,000.04 -42,801.84

Total 367.000 · Other Grants 261,111.06 50,000.04 211,111.02

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME
376.001 · GREENBRIER DISTRIBUTION INCOME 339.07
376.002 · TABLE GAMES DISTRIBUTION INCOME 7,533.40
376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME - Other 2,110.66 20,000.00 -17,889.34

Total 376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 9,983.13 20,000.00 -10,016.87

381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS
381.401 · HISTORICAL LANDMARK COMMISSION -500.00
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS - Other 110,046.19

Total 381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 109,546.19

383.000 · SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 143.10
389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 2,100.00 2,000.00 100.00
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 21,275.49 15,999.97 5,275.52
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,885.88

Total Income 2,575,720.09 2,397,272.01 178,448.08

Gross Profit 2,575,720.09 2,397,272.01 178,448.08

Expense
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 5,007.81
210.0 · Advertising 120.00
211.0 · Telephone 265.80
213.0 · Utilities 1,642.08
215.0 · Building Maintenance 321.00
223.0 · Professional Services 2,454.00
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 2,604.46
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 77.09
345.0 · Uniforms 249.85
410.103 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 14,700.00 16,793.00 -2,093.00
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 1,652.55 0.00 1,652.55
410.341 · CITY COUNCIL MATERIALS & SUPPLY 275.00
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 30,156.46 135,084.00 -104,927.54
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 5,221.40 0.00 5,221.40
412.211 · CITY MANAGER TELEPHONE 203.32
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 51.75 0.00 51.75
413.237 · TREASURER'S FEES AND TAXES -286.00

414.103 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 105,095.00 -105,095.00
414.220 · FINANCE LEGAL FEES AND ADVICE 350.00

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 2



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES
414.224 · FINANCE DEPT.  AUDIT SERVICES 22,896.00
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES - Other 40,904.55

Total 414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES 63,800.55

414.230 · FINANCE DEPT CONTRACT SERV 16,586.59
414.237 · FINANCE OTHER FEES & TAXES 8,530.38
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 93,988.85 75,355.00 18,633.85
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 10,896.35 0.00 10,896.35
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 101,768.40 0.00 101,768.40
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 6,264.84 0.00 6,264.84
415.218 · CITY CLERK'S POSTAGE 7.70
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 4,740.50

415.223 · CITY CLERK'S PROFESSIONAL SERVI 6,521.60
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 274.05 0.00 274.05
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 10,805.00 -10,805.00
417.103 · CITY ATTORNEY SALARIES & WAGES 3,482.14
417.104 · CITY ATTORNEY PAYROLL TAXES 266.37
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 43,859.87 20,000.00 23,859.87

424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 0.00 50,500.00 -50,500.00

435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 4,727.00 4,000.00 727.00
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 69,003.83 61,200.00 7,803.83
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 5,730.01 0.00 5,730.01
436.217 · CODE ENFORMENT VEHICLE MAINT 1,744.39
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 0.00 75.00
436.230 · CODE ENFORCEMEMENT CONTRACT SVC 1,129.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 1,117.31 0.00 1,117.31
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 575.99 0.00 575.99
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 107,307.00 -107,307.00
437.106 · CITY HALL RETIREMENT 37,097.60
440.105 · CITY HALL CONTRIBUTION LIFE INS 4,288.76
440.109 · CITY HALL EYE AND DENTAL INSUR 9,484.27
440.112 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 37,668.00 0.00 37,668.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 3,885.19 0.00 3,885.19
440.212 · CITY HALL WIRELSS PHONE 1,600.84
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES

440.250 · CITY HALL GAS UTILITY 1,989.77
440.251 · CITY HALL WATER 721.78
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES - Other 8,210.53 0.00 8,210.53

Total 440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 10,922.08 0.00 10,922.08

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 3



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 343.00 63,250.00 -62,907.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 1,230.85 0.00 1,230.85
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 6,144.53 0.00 6,144.53
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 2,174.00 0.00 2,174.00
440.225 · City Hall - Professional Serv 587.35
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE LIABILITY 83,213.77 0.00 83,213.77
440.229 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SER & SOFTWA 16,001.91
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 11,297.51 0.00 11,297.51
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 7,378.59 0.00 7,378.59
440.236 · CITY H ALL PROPERTY TAXES 431.45
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 244.39
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 8,440.01 0.00 8,440.01
440.353 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SOFTWARE 453.00
440.457 · CIT HALL CAPITAL OUTLAY BUILDIN 11,660.00
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 21,070.00 -21,070.00
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 823.57 0.00 823.57
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 527,859.00 -527,859.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 223,014.11 0.00 223,014.11
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 11,951.74 0.00 11,951.74
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 7,227.20 0.00 7,227.20
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 44,984.55 0.00 44,984.55
700.110 · POLICE WORKERS COMP 161.71
700.210 · POLICE MEDICAL WELLNESS BILLS 603.08
700.212 · POLICE DEPARTMEN WIRELESS PHONE 2,980.78
700.216 · POLICE M & R EQUIPMENT 2,388.65
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 4,098.81 0.00 4,098.81

700.218 · POLICE POSTAGE 17.25
700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 355.59 0.00 355.59
700.223 · POLICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,205.28
700.225 · POLICE LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANING 10.00

700.229 · POLICE COURT COST & DAMAGES 2,240.00
700.230 · POLICE CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,316.63
700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 3,762.11 0.00 3,762.11
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 3,269.18 0.00 3,269.18

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 2,895.81 0.00 2,895.81

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 450.72 0.00 450.72
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,680.00 0.00 1,680.00

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 4



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 5,289.66
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 169,237.84 450,276.00 -281,038.16
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 8,929.37 0.00 8,929.37
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 41,539.90 0.00 41,539.90
706.114 · FIRE DEPARTMENT VFD INSURANCE 14,720.13
706.211 · FIRE DEPT TELEPHONE 1,931.51
706.213 · FIRE DEPT UTILITIES ELECTRIC 4,536.96
706.216 · FIRE DEPT EQUIP MAINT 2,266.91
706.217 · FD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,813.67
706.223 · F D PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40.00
706.230 · FIRE DEPT CONTRACTED SERVICES 716.11 0.00 716.11
706.250 · FIRE DEPT GAS UTILITY 2,762.72
706.251 · FIRE DEPT WATER 525.34
706.252 · FIRE DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 239.63
706.255 · FIRE DEPARTMENT WIRELESS PHONE 783.25
706.341 · FD MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 2,076.29
706.343 · FIRE DEPT GAS & OIL 3,144.08
706.345 · FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 770.27
706.458 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY OTHER IMP 8,661.84
706.459 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY AUTO/EQUIP 26,971.89
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 36,300.00 0.00 36,300.00
714.001 · POLK CREEK WATER SHED AGREEMENT 4,400.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 235.73 7,000.00 -6,764.27
715.251 · FIRE HYDRANT WATER UTILITY 4,695.65
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 1,000.00 368,510.00 -367,510.00
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 144,823.06 0.00 144,823.06
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 13,027.88 0.00 13,027.88
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES

750.250 · STREET DEPT GAS UTILITY 5,076.32
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES - Other 2,606.84 0.00 2,606.84

Total 750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 7,683.16 0.00 7,683.16

750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 150.00 0.00 150.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 2,741.96 0.00 2,741.96

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 14,041.11 0.00 14,041.11

750.218 · STREETS & HWY POSTAGE 31.30
750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 855.81 0.00 855.81
750.222 · STREETS & HWY DUES & SUBS 268.65
750.225 · STREETS & HWY LAUNDRY & DRY CLE 599.64
750.226 · STREETS & HWY INSURANCE & BOND 250.00
750.229 · STREET DEPT COMPUTER SRVICES 1,464.83

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 5



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC
750.231 · STREETS & HWY TREE REMOVAL 2,048.13
750.232 · STREET DEPT CHRISTMAS  LIGHTS 1,501.84
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC - Other 1,873.87 0.00 1,873.87

Total 750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 5,423.84 0.00 5,423.84

750.251 · STREET DEPT WATER 3,407.30
750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 2,293.72
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT
750.602 · SEWER CUTS AND REPAIR 344.31
750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT - Other 13,198.56

Total 750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT 13,542.87

750.601 · STREET DEPT STONE 3,266.14
750.610 · STREET DEPT WINTER SALT 6,930.33
750.620 · STREET DEPT STREET SIGNS 1,470.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 35,729.84 0.00 35,729.84

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 60,939.18 0.00 60,939.18

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 32,113.41 0.00 32,113.41
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 6,682.85 0.00 6,682.85

750.345 · STREET DEPT UNIFORMS 351.82
750.615 · STREET DEPT DISPOSAL 1,058.68
751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 59,191.84 63,000.00 -3,808.16
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 1,417.28 2,500.00 -1,082.72
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 175,000.00 -175,000.00
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

CITY PARKS 600.00
FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 400.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 1,000.00

920.002 · WV CULTURE & HISTORY GRANT 1,188.00
950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 1,125.00 500.00 625.00
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 3,164.46 0.00 3,164.46
950.700 · BEAUTIFICATION HALLOWEEN CONT 175.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,800.00 0.00 9,800.00

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 6



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 255,843.00 -255,843.00
977.001 · 4TH ST BRIDGE OVER POLK REPLACE 134,392.46

Total Expense 1,938,392.15 2,535,947.00 -597,554.85

Net Ordinary Income 637,327.94 -138,674.99 776,002.93

Net Income 637,327.94 -138,674.99 776,002.93

8:47 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 7



May 31, 21 May 31, 20 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101-10 · COAL SEVERANCE 01521008409 18,584.16 11,387.77 7,196.39
101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 1,190,467.09 700,667.50 489,799.59
101.2 · PAYROLL ACCOUNT 01521008506 -7,659.51 -11,344.73 3,685.22
101.3 · RAINY DAY FUND 01521224364 995.16 995.16 0.00
101.4 · POLICE EQUIPMENT 01521101076 495.88 495.88 0.00
101.75 · POLICE K-9 FUND 01221260149 358.70 358.70 0.00
101.8 · OFF SET PROGRAM01521118823 500.01 500.01 0.00
101.99 · POLICEMANS PENSION AND RELIEF F 44,699.82 24,155.42 20,544.40
101.999 · FIREMENS PENSION FUND 0067757... 60,301.81 24,361.84 35,939.97

Total Checking/Savings 1,308,743.12 751,577.55 557,165.57

Accounts Receivable
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT REPORTS 30.00 30.00 0.00
B & O TAXES 3,365.94 4,455.55 -1,089.61

BUSINESS LICENSE. 5,658.74 5,015.80 642.94
EXCISE TAX 0.90 0.00 0.90
FINES, FEES & COURT COST 0.00 -408.00 408.00

Fire Dept MVA Response 19,975.00 17,625.00 2,350.00
LIEN ON PROPERTY 2,019.00 2,244.00 -225.00
MUNICIPAL FEES 200,833.70 200,536.85 296.85
PARKING VIOLATIONS. 0.00 -50.00 50.00
PENALTY/LATE FEE 6,072.78 6,662.78 -590.00
PERMITS 369.62 251.62 118.00

REIMBURSEMENTS. 6,071.79 5,130.81 940.98
UTILITY TAX 2.58 0.00 2.58

Total Accounts Receivable 244,400.05 241,494.41 2,905.64

Other Current Assets
Firement Pension Account 1,314,022.46 1,314,022.46 0.00
Policeman Pension Fund 1,543,358.67 1,543,358.67 0.00
106 · PETTY CASH FUND 247.00 247.00 0.00
12000 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 24,894.17 10,199.23 14,694.94

Total Other Current Assets 2,882,522.30 2,867,827.36 14,694.94

Total Current Assets 4,435,665.47 3,860,899.32 574,766.15

8:49 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



May 31, 21 May 31, 20 $ Change

Fixed Assets
131-1 · BUILDING-CITY HALL 225.00 225.00 0.00
131-2 · BUILDING-STREET DEPT -234.49 -234.49 0.00
131-4 · S/D AUTOMOBILES 14,568.00 14,568.00 0.00
133.1 · EQUIPMENT-POLICE 7,177.00 7,177.00 0.00
133.2 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMEN 37,961.00 37,961.00 0.00
133.3 · CITY HALL - EQUIPMENT 19,183.62 19,183.62 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 78,880.13 78,880.13 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,514,545.60 3,939,779.45 574,766.15

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 103,920.08 147,860.59 -43,940.51
224 · CPRB EMPLOYEE  W/H -7,720.75 0.00 -7,720.75
225 · PEIA Insurance w/h -20,432.40 -47,324.84 26,892.44

Total Accounts Payable 75,766.93 100,535.75 -24,768.82

Credit Cards
Fifth Third Bank Purchasing Car -63,971.38 -9,748.30 -54,223.08

Total Credit Cards -63,971.38 -9,748.30 -54,223.08

Other Current Liabilities
221.2 · 941 Payroll W/H Liability 0.00 -31,805.99 31,805.99
224.1 · FIREMEN PENSION W/H 40,885.76 31,890.52 8,995.24
224.2 · POLICE PENSION E/H 35,595.74 21,526.16 14,069.58
224.3 · CPRS RETIREMENT W/H 9,598.90 -11,591.13 21,190.03
225.1 · PEIA W/H -88,128.80 -11,303.64 -76,825.16
250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

225.2 · Optional Life Insurance W/H -3,344.86 243.86 -3,588.72
225.3 · Dependent Life Insurance 181.30 61.68 119.62
225.4 · Supplemental Insurance 8,761.20 1,402.28 7,358.92
227.2 · Municipal Fee-Employee w/h 737.50 325.00 412.50

Total 250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 6,335.14 2,032.82 4,302.32

Total Other Current Liabilities 4,286.74 748.74 3,538.00

Total Current Liabilities 16,082.29 91,536.19 -75,453.90

Total Liabilities 16,082.29 91,536.19 -75,453.90

8:49 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 2



May 31, 21 May 31, 20 $ Change

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 2,967,578.53 2,967,578.53 0.00
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 811,053.38 369,908.19 441,145.19
Net Income 719,831.40 510,756.54 209,074.86

Total Equity 4,498,463.31 3,848,243.26 650,220.05

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,514,545.60 3,939,779.45 574,766.15

8:49 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 3



May 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 29,002.54

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 561.21
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 73,671.85
305.000 · B & O TAX 48,438.44

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 398.31
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 16.20
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 1,114.00

325.000 · LICENSES 1,214.63
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 870.00
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES -12.65
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 120.00
376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME

376.001 · GREENBRIER DISTRIBUTION INCOME 24.60
376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME - Other 759.61

Total 376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 784.21

381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS
381.401 · HISTORICAL LANDMARK COMMISSION -500.00
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS - Other 3,390.76

Total 381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 2,890.76

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 210.00
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 2,420.21

Total Income 161,699.71

Gross Profit 161,699.71

Expense
107.0 · Pension Contribution -37,097.60
410.103 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 2,572.32
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 188.46
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 8,818.00
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 664.45
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 19,551.68
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 2,087.56
417.103 · CITY ATTORNEY SALARIES & WAGES 1,830.07
417.104 · CITY ATTORNEY PAYROLL TAXES 140.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 612.50

436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 4,841.24
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 366.40
437.106 · CITY HALL RETIREMENT 37,097.60
440.105 · CITY HALL CONTRIBUTION LIFE INS 1,740.48
440.109 · CITY HALL EYE AND DENTAL INSUR 1,069.98
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES

440.250 · CITY HALL GAS UTILITY 95.99

Total 440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 95.99

440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 11.51
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 2,000.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 827.20
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 93.82
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 27.41
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 35.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 20,093.18
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 860.91
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 319.02

8:52 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2021

Page 1



May 21

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 10.59
700.229 · POLICE COURT COST & DAMAGES 540.00
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 11,351.30
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 415.87
706.251 · FIRE DEPT WATER 31.11
706.252 · FIRE DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 27.19
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 3,300.00
715.251 · FIRE HYDRANT WATER UTILITY 545.78
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 15,045.50
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 1,113.19
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 356.18

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 102.56
750.251 · STREET DEPT WATER 487.47
750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 226.39
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.601 · STREET DEPT STONE 139.44
750.610 · STREET DEPT WINTER SALT 26.73
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 627.22

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 793.39

750.615 · STREET DEPT DISPOSAL 172.75
751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 4,730.05
950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 1,125.00
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 89.55
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,100.00

Total Expense 111,810.50

Net Ordinary Income 49,889.21

Net Income 49,889.21

8:52 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2021

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2021 15191 Weston Historic Landmarks Com... Walking Tour Donation 201 · ACCOU... -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15192 AIRGAS USA, LLC 201 · ACCOU... -102.56
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15193 Core & Main 201 · ACCOU... -652.58
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15194 DataMax Corporation 201 · ACCOU... -2,504.63
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15195 Dominion Hope. 201 · ACCOU... -872.38
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15196 Eagles Construction and Lawn Care 201 · ACCOU... -800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15197 Hardman Trucking Inc 201 · ACCOU... -584.88
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15198 J & M Grafix, LLC 201 · ACCOU... -132.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15199 Lewis County 911 201 · ACCOU... -3,300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15200 Lewis County Printing, LLC 9415-00 201 · ACCOU... -35.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15201 Mon Power Electric 201 · ACCOU... -6,049.56
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15202 Quill c7133444 201 · ACCOU... -142.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15203 Radcliff's Service Center LLC 201 · ACCOU... -827.43
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15204 safelite 201 · ACCOU... -356.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15205 Shentel 201 · ACCOU... -389.12
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15206 Suttle & Stalnaker PLLC 201 · ACCOU... -3,875.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15207 T J'S GREENHOUSE 201 · ACCOU... -442.50
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15208 The Standard Life Insurance Com... 201 · ACCOU... -1,069.98
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15209 Tractor Supply Credit Plan acct 6035 3012 0284 3221 201 · ACCOU... -142.85
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15210 West Virginia American Water Co... acct 1028-210015849424 201 · ACCOU... -545.78
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15211 Weston Democrat, Inc.. 201 · ACCOU... -977.40
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2021 15212 Weston Sanitary Board. 201 · ACCOU... -253.80
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 15213 LEAF 201 · ACCOU... -377.20
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2021 15214 Corlis Creative. 201 · ACCOU... -1,125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15215 Dodson Pest Control 201 · ACCOU... -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15216 Eagles Construction and Lawn Care 5/17-5/18 mowing 201 · ACCOU... -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15217 Foster Feed. 201 · ACCOU... -44.95
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15218 Greer Industries, Inc. 201 · ACCOU... -352.37
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15219 Hardman Trucking Inc 201 · ACCOU... -139.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15220 Jacob Minney - Reimbursement Reimbursement 201 · ACCOU... -10.59
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15221 KND Cleaning LLC 201 · ACCOU... -400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15222 Mon Power Electric acct 110 086 132 831 201 · ACCOU... -41.62
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15223 Mountain State Waste Co 201 · ACCOU... -400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15224 Shriver Trucking 201 · ACCOU... -26.73
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15225 Steptoe & Johnson, PLLC Attorne... 201 · ACCOU... -612.50
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15226 T J'S GREENHOUSE 201 · ACCOU... -44.60
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15227 West Virginia American Water Co... 201 · ACCOU... -614.57
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15228 West Virginia Municipal Home Ru... 201 · ACCOU... -2,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15229 Weston Democrat, Inc.. 201 · ACCOU... -11.51
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15230 Weston Sanitary Board. acct 14236000 201 · ACCOU... -27.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15231 WM Corporate Services, Inc. 201 · ACCOU... -172.75
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 15232 Eagles Construction and Lawn Care 201 · ACCOU... -800.00

Total 101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 -32,106.84

TOTAL -32,106.84

8:54 AM CITY OF WESTON

06/07/21 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 1







Activity Status Notes
Milling and Patching Potholes Ongoing--Apr to Nov Plan to every Tues, Wed
Clean and haul Downtown garbage cans Weekly
Mowing and Weedeating City Lots Biweekly starting in Apr Pending Mowing Bid
Brush Cut back on roads As needed
Water Downtown Flowers Daily/As Needed
Install Banners on Main Street and Center Street Expected in April DONE; awaiting additional bannners
Inspection Stickers/Equipment Maintenance January-December
Skid Steer Tire replacement Expected May-June DONE
Spring Clean up April 12-16 DONE
Paving Projects May-November
Depot Street Walking Bridge Repair May DONE
Hang Christmas lights Week after Thanksgiving
Install New Teeth on Milling Machine June
River Bank Mowing Bi-Monthly
Polk Creek Bank Mowing August

Activity Status Notes
Cleaning Drop Inlets around town Biweekly Rain days
Clean Ditches Around Town Ongoing As needed
11th Street/Mid Ave Drain Project Expected in July Installing new 24 inch drop inlet and 40 feet of new 10 inch corrugated pipe to functioning drop inlet that is across the road
Brown Avenue Drain Project Expected in September Installing new 24 inch drop inlet and 60 feet of new 8 inch corrugated pipe to functioning drop inlet that is across the road
W 6th Street Drain Project Expected in June Installing new 24 inch drop inlet and 280 feet of new 8 inch corrugated pipe to the end of W 6th Street 
Cemetery Street Drain Project Expected in September/Oct Installing new 24 inch drop inlet and 240 feet of new 12 inch corrugated pipe 
Montgomery Road Drain Project Expected in Oct-Nov Installing 340 feet of new 12 inch corrugated pipe and 25 feet of 4 inch french drain pipe across alley over to drop inlet
Mid Avenue Drain Project Expected in July/Aug Installing new 8 inch smooth wall pipe from ditch then under driveway and out to ongoing outflow pipe
Clean Curbs on Main Street and Center Street Expected in May DONE

Streets

Drainage

Street Department Work Plan Status 2021





























 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS LICENSE 

FOR THE  

MONTH OF MAY 2021  

 

 

NAME                                                  OCCUPATION                                       DATE 

 

Worry Free Electric LLC                                        Contractor                                                       05/06/2021 

62 Boggess Street 

Buckhannon, WV  26201 

 

Nitro Construction Service Inc.                           Contractor                                                       05/06/2021  

4300 1st Avenue 

Nitro, WV  25143 

 

Kettle Pop & Company LLC                                  Vendor                                                              05/07/2021 

70 Wood Street 

Shinnston, WV  26431 

 

Talbott Glass LLC                                                  Contractor                                                         05/13/2021 

PO Box 3105 

Elkins, WV  26241 

 

C & T Construction                                               Contractor                                                         05/17/2021 

684 Locust Avenue 

Weston, WV  26452 

 

Shahan Industries                                                Contractor                                                         05/18/2021 

35 Crosswinds Lane 

Buckhannon, WV  26201 

 

Quinn’s Handyman                                             Contractor                                                         05/17/2021 

5245 Loveberry Run Rd 

Weston, WV  26452 

 

Century Lodge LTD                                            Contractor                                                           05/17/2021 

32 Davis Hill Road 

Berwick, PA  18603 

 

Lamb Construction                                             Contractor                                                          05/21/2021 

560 Broad Street 



 

 

 

Weston, WV  26452          

 

 

 

 

 

 

NAME                                                  OCCUPATION                                     DATE      

 

ADT Commercial LLC                                             Contractor                                                      05/24/2021 

1501 Yamato Road 

Boca Raton, FL.  33431 

 

Superior Kleen                                                          All Other                                                        05/24/2021 

211 Church Street                                           (Pressure Washing) 

Lumberport, WV  26386 

 

C W Remodeling & Maintenance                         Contractor                                                       05/24/2021 

941 Simpson Run Rd 

Weston, WV  26452 

 

 

 

                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Old Business 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. New Business 



2021 City of Weston Ordinance to Appoint a Municipal Court Judge 
 

1 
 

An Ordinance by the City of Weston Creating a Municipal Court Judge; City Clerk 

Will No Longer be Judge of the Police Court/Municipal Court Judge; Municipal 

Court Shall Have a Clerk  

Formal Creation of the Position of Municipal Court Judge 

Now, being it the intent of City Council to create a formal Municipal Court/Police Court Judge position, 

and pursuant to West Virginia Code §8-10-2, the City Council now creates a Municipal Court judge 

position.  The City Council intends this ordinance to apply retroactively to April 6, 2020.  In the event 

that this Ordinance cannot be applied retroactively, the position of Municipal Court judge shall become 

effective on the date this ordinance is passed. 

All prior ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed, except that this Ordinance shall 

not repeal Section 21 of the Weston City Code of 1972.  This Ordinance, relative to the Weston City 

Code of 1972, simply places the role of Police Court Judge in the hands of a Municipal Court Judge 

position and not in the hands of the Mayor.  

The terms “Municipal Court” and “Police Court” shall mean the same Court for purposes of this 

Ordinance.    

If Municipal Court Judge Is Unable to Perform Duties 

In the event the Municipal Court judge is unable to perform his duties, the role of Municipal Court judge 

shall be placed on the Mayor.  In the event the Mayor cannot fulfill the role, the City Clerk shall perform 

the duties of Municipal Court judge. 

In the Event a Candidate for Municipal Court Judge is not Qualified to be Appointed 

In the event that the Municipal Court judge, or any potential candidate for Municipal Court Judge, is not 

qualified under the appropriate provisions of West Virginia Code §8-10-2 and/or other applicable West 

Virginia Code provisions, then the City Council shall seek other qualified candidates who may be 

qualified to be a Municipal Court judge under West Virginia Code §8-10-2 and/or other applicable West 

Virginia Code provisions. 

Compensation and Qualifications for Municipal Court Judge 

The Municipal Court judge will be paid an amount set by the City Council. 

The Municipal Court Judge shall serve a term of one (1) year. 

Any current Municipal Court judge, or any future candidate for the role of Municipal Court judge, will be 

required to satisfy the requirements of West Virginia Code §8-10-2(b) and West Virginia Code §8-10-2(c) 

and other requirements applicable pursuant to the West Virginia Code. 

Clerk of the Municipal Court 

The City Clerk shall be the clerk of the Police/Municipal court.  The City Clerk shall be an amount set by 

Council for the role of Municipal Court Clerk.   If the City Clerk is unable to perform duties of the 

Municipal Court clerk, then said duties shall be performed by a person designated by the City Council 



2021 City of Weston Ordinance to Appoint a Municipal Court Judge 
 

2 
 

until the City Clerk is once again able to perform said Municipal Court clerk duties.  The Clerk of the 

Municipal Court shall be appointed every year.     

Jurisdiction of the Municipal Court Judge 

The Municipal Court Judge shall hear all matters arising under the laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, 

etc. of the City of Weston.  

Dates and Times of Municipal Court Hearings 

Municipal Court shall be held on the first Thursday of each month, beginning July 1, 2021.  The Court 

shall set what times each particular case shall be heard.   

In the event that any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or word of this ordinance, or the 

application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be declared unconstitutional or otherwise 

invalid by the judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality or 

invalidity shall not affect the validity of any remaining sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, phrases, 

or words of this Ordinance or the application thereof to the same or any other person of circumstance. 

This Ordinance shall become effective on the date on which it is passed. 

 

First Reading _______________________                        

 

Second Reading ________________________ 

 

Additional Readings (if necessary) ________________________________ 

 

________________________________   _____________________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 



2021 City of Weston Ordinance Appointing Jim Terango as Municipal Court Judge 
 

Ordinance to Appoint Jim Terango as Municipal Court Judge for the City of Weston 

 

The City Council now appoints Jim Terango as Municipal Court Judge.  This appointment shall apply 

retroactively to April 6, 2020.   

 

Jim Terango will be paid an amount set by Council as compensation for performing the role of Municipal 

Court judge. 

Jim Terango will be required to satisfy the requirements of West Virginia Code §8-10-2(b) and West 

Virginia Code §8-10-2(c) and other requirements applicable pursuant to the West Virginia Code.  

This ordinance shall apply retroactively to April 6, 2020.  In the event this ordinance cannot apply 

retroactively, then this ordinance shall apply on the date it is passed.   

 

First Reading _________________ 

Second Reading _________________ 

Additional Readings (if necessary) 

Date Adopted _____________________ 

 

 

______________________________   ___________________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 

 

 



Ordinance Identifying Rules for Parks Owned by the City of Weston 

 

1 

 

A 2021 Ordinance Identifying Rules for Parks Owned by the City of Weston 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8-12-5, the City of Weston intends to promote the safety and health of 

the City of Weston by promulgating and enforcing rules within parks owned by the City of Weston. 

The rules being promulgated are attached to this Ordinance. 

These rules shall apply to Polk Creek Park, Willow Park, Lively Park, other parks currently owned by 

Weston, and other parks that Weston may, in the future, own. 

Penalties for violating these rules shall be enforced in accordance with any applicable Weston City 

Ordinance or any West Virginia State Law that may apply. 

In the event that any violations do not have a municipal penalty, then the penalty shall be as follows: 

First offense:  $25 

Second Violation: $50 

Third or more:  $100 

An alleged violator shall either:  pay the fine at the Weston City Building or the alleged violator can 

challenge said violation in the Weston Municipal Court, or other applicable court of competent 

jurisdiction.   

These rules and penalties will be posted in the applicable parks and shall be posted in a conspicuous 

place so the rules can be easily accessed, seen, and read.   

 

First Reading ___________________ 

Second Reading ________________________ 

 

 

___________________________   ______________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 

 



A 2021 Ordinance Providing for 3-Hour, 2-Hour, 15-Minute, and No Parking Areas on Various Streets in 

the City of Weston 

 

Pursuant to Weston City Code Chapter 28, and pursuant to West Virginia Code §17C-3-3, the City of 

Weston hereby creates parking zones on various streets.  These Zones shall be labeled, and enforced, as 

either: 3-hour, 2-hour, 15-Minute or no parking zones, depending on which type of zone is needed at 

any particular point on the applicable streets. 

The particular streets, and areas of those particular streets, that are being utilized as 3-hour, 2-hour, 15-

minute and no parking zones are identified in an addendum attached to this Ordinance.  The addendum 

shall be labeled Addendum A. 

Each parking zone shall be readily identified with either signs or other markings that indicate the zones 

are for the allotted time to park or no parking. 

These various parking zones shall be enforced consistent with the laws and ordinances of the City of 

Weston and with the laws of the State of West Virginia. 

The Weston Municipal Court (or other Court as appropriate) shall be the venue to challenge any alleged 

violations of this ordinance. 

Violators of this Ordinance shall pay any fines at the Weston City Building. 

This Ordinance is not intended to conflict with, or replace, with the 2021 Weston City Ordinance 

providing 2-hour parking on Main Avenue. 

If any portion of this Ordinance is deemed to be unconstitutional or deficient in other legal ways, then 

the remaining portions shall remain in force. 

This Ordinance shall become effective on the date it is passed. 

 

First Reading _________________________ 

 

Second Reading ____________________________ 

 

 

 

____________________________   _________________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 

 



A
d

d
en

d
u

m
 A

2
0

2
1

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
vi

d
in

g
 f

or
 3

-H
ou

r,
 2

-H
ou

r,
 a

n
d

 1
5

-M
in

u
te

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 A

re
as

 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Zo

ne
s

3 
H

ou
r 

Pa
rk

in
g

2 
H

ou
r 

Pa
rk

in
g

15
 M

in
ut

es

N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g



City of Weston Ordinance Number ___________________ 

 

An Ordinance of the City of Weston pertaining to Residency Requirements of Appointed Officials 

Purpose of this ordinance. 

To bring clarity to residency requirements as it pertains to the following appointed individuals.  There 

exists differing language in the Charters of 1913, 1925, 1929 and the last amended Charter of 2002 

surrounding this issue.  

The City Manager shall be a resident of the City of Weston within one year of his or her first 

appointment.   

The City Clerk/Recorder shall be a resident of the State of West Virginia.  

The City Attorney shall be a resident of the State of West Virginia.  

The City Finance Manager shall be a resident of the State of West Virginia.  

 

First Reading __________________________           

Second Reading ________________________ 

 

Additional Readings (if occurring) ___________________________________ 

 

Adopted ___________________________                   Filed _______________________________ 

 

_____________________________    _______________________________ 

Mayor        City Clerk 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  

   
 

 

   

 

   

 
  

  

 

 

            

             

        

       

         

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

__________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________ 

OMB Approved No. 1505-0271 

Expiration Date: November 30, 2021 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

Recipient name and address: DUNS Number: [Recipient to provide] 

[Recipient to provide] 
Taxpayer Identification Number: [Recipient to 

provide] 

Assistance Listing Number: 21.019 

Sections 602(b) and 603(b) of the Social Security Act (the Act) as added by section 9901 of the 

American Rescue Plan Act, Pub. L. No. 117-2 (March 11, 2021) authorize the Department of the 

Treasury (Treasury) to make payments to certain recipients from the Coronavirus State Fiscal 

Recovery Fund and the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund. 

Recipient hereby agrees, as a condition to receiving such payment from Treasury, to the terms 

attached hereto. 

Recipient: 

Authorized Representative: 

Title: 

Date signed: 

U.S. Department of the Treasury: 

Authorized Representative: 

Title: 

Date: 

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE 

The information collected will be used for the U.S. Government to process requests for support. The 

estimated burden associated with this collection of information is 15 minutes per response. Comments 

concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate and suggestions for reducing this burden should be 

directed to the Office of Privacy, Transparency and Records, Department of the Treasury, 1500 

Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20220. DO NOT send the form to this address. An agency 

may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless 

it displays a valid control number assigned by OMB. 



 

 

 

 

   

         

        

            

    

    

            

             

           

         

           

     

   

       

          

    

       

         

        

              

       

           

     

           

   

            

           

  

  

 

 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND 

AWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Use of Funds. 

a. Recipient understands and agrees that the funds disbursed under this award may only be 

used in compliance with section 603(c) of the Social Security Act (the Act), Treasury’s 
regulations implementing that section, and guidance issued by Treasury regarding the 

foregoing. 

b. Recipient will determine prior to engaging in any project using this assistance that it has 

the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper planning, 

management, and completion of such project. 

Period of Performance. The period of performance for this award begins on the date hereof and 

ends on December 31, 2026. As set forth in Treasury’s implementing regulations, Recipient 

may use award funds to cover eligible costs incurred during the period that begins on March 

3, 2021, and ends on December 31, 2024. 

Reporting. Recipient agrees to comply with any reporting obligations established by Treasury 

as they relate to this award. 

Maintenance of and Access to Records 

a. Recipient shall maintain records and financial documents sufficient to evidence compliance 

with section 603(c) of the Act, Treasury’s regulations implementing that section, and 

guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing. 

b. The Treasury Office of Inspector General and the Government Accountability Office, or 

their authorized representatives, shall have the right of access to records (electronic and 

otherwise) of Recipient in order to conduct audits or other investigations. 

c. Records shall be maintained by Recipient for a period of five (5) years after all funds have 

been expended or returned to Treasury, whichever is later. 

Pre-award Costs. Pre-award costs, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 200.458, may not be paid with 

funding from this award. 

Administrative Costs. Recipient may use funds provided under this award to cover both direct 

and indirect costs. 

Cost Sharing. Cost sharing or matching funds are not required to be provided by Recipient. 

Conflicts of Interest. Recipient understands and agrees it must maintain a conflict of 

interest policy consistent with 2 C.F.R. § 200.318(c) and that such conflict of interest policy 

is applicable to each activity funded under this award.  Recipient and subrecipients must 

disclose in writing to Treasury or the pass-through entity, as appropriate, any potential 

conflict of interest affecting the awarded funds in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.112. 

2 



 

   

         

          

         

        

             

     

        

            

             

            

          

           

                

   

         

                

   

        

            

          

                 

       

           

              

        

       

           

   

      

    

  

                

           

         

 

9. Compliance with Applicable Law and Regulations. 

a. Recipient agrees to comply with the requirements of section 603 of the Act, regulations 

adopted by Treasury pursuant to section 603(f) of the Act, and guidance issued by Treasury 

regarding the foregoing. Recipient also agrees to comply with all other applicable federal 

statutes, regulations, and executive orders, and Recipient shall provide for such compliance 

by other parties in any agreements it enters into with other parties relating to this award. 

b. Federal regulations applicable to this award include, without limitation, the following: 

i. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 

Federal Awards, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, other than such provisions as Treasury may 

determine are inapplicable to this Award and subject to such exceptions as may be 

otherwise provided by Treasury. Subpart F – Audit Requirements of the Uniform 

Guidance, implementing the Single Audit Act, shall apply to this award. 

ii. Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. Part 25, 

pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 C.F.R. Part 25 is 

hereby incorporated by reference. 

iii. Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information, 2 C.F.R. Part 170, 

pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 C.F.R. Part 170 is 

hereby incorporated by reference. 

iv. OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension 

(Nonprocurement), 2 C.F.R. Part 180, including the requirement to include a term or 

condition in all lower tier covered transactions (contracts and subcontracts described 

in 2 C.F.R. Part 180, subpart B) that the award is subject to 2 C.F.R. Part 180 and 

Treasury’s implementing regulation at 31 C.F.R. Part 19. 

v. Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters, pursuant to which the award term set 

forth in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix XII to Part 200 is hereby incorporated by 

reference. 

vi. Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace, 31 C.F.R. Part 20. 

vii. New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 C.F.R. Part 21. 

viii. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. 

§§ 4601-4655) and implementing regulations. 

ix. Generally applicable federal environmental laws and regulations. 

c. Statutes and regulations prohibiting discrimination applicable to this award include, 

without limitation, the following: 

i. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) and Treasury’s 
implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 22, which prohibit discrimination on the 

basis of race, color, or national origin under programs or activities receiving federal 

financial assistance; 

3 



 

 

  

                  

             

       

                

            

    

 

 
                

          

            

   

 
                

            

            

      

 
                 

           

            

           

                

           

  

 

               

          

          

        

 

          

            

          

             

 

           

              

         

  

 

     

            

           

         

         

          

  

 

         

10. _____ _ 

11. ___ _ 

12. _____ _ 

13. ___ _ 

14. ------------

ii. The Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 

et seq.), which prohibits discrimination in housing on the basis of race, color, 

religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability; 

iii. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794), which 

prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under any program or activity 

receiving federal financial assistance; 

iv. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101 et seq.), and 

Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 23, which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving federal 

financial assistance; and 

v. Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 

12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under 

programs, activities, and services provided or made available by state and local 

governments or instrumentalities or agencies thereto. 

Remedial Actions. In the event of Recipient’s noncompliance with section 603 of the Act, other 

applicable laws, Treasury’s implementing regulations, guidance, or any reporting or other 
program requirements, Treasury may impose additional conditions on the receipt of a 

subsequent tranche of future award funds, if any, or take other available remedies as set 

forth in 2 C.F.R. § 200.339. In the case of a violation of section 603(c) of the Act regarding the 

use of funds, previous payments shall be subject to recoupment as provided in section 603(e) 

of the Act. 

Hatch Act. Recipient agrees to comply, as applicable, with requirements of the Hatch Act (5 

U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328), which limit certain political activities of State or local 

government employees whose principal employment is in connection with an activity 

financed in whole or in part by this federal assistance. 

False Statements. Recipient understands that making false statements or claims in connection 

with this award is a violation of federal law and may result in criminal, civil, or administrative 

sanctions, including fines, imprisonment, civil damages and penalties, debarment from 

participating in federal awards or contracts, and/or any other remedy available by law. 

Publications. Any publications produced with funds from this award must display the 

following language: “This project [is being] [was] supported, in whole or in part, by federal 
award number [enter project FAIN] awarded to [name of Recipient] by the U.S. Department 

of the Treasury.” 

Debts Owed the Federal Government. 

a. Any funds paid to Recipient (1) in excess of the amount to which Recipient is finally 

determined to be authorized to retain under the terms of this award; (2) that are 

determined by the Treasury Office of Inspector General to have been misused; or (3) 

that are determined by Treasury to be subject to a repayment obligation pursuant to 

section 603(e) of the Act and have not been repaid by Recipient shall constitute a debt 

to the federal government. 

b. Any debts determined to be owed the federal government must be paid promptly by 

4 



 

              

         

             

          

   

  

            

              

            

             

           

              

      

   

             

              

          

              

              

                

           

        

          

  

   

          

           

     

        

         

           

     

            

        

          

     

          

     

        

        

15. ___ _ 

16. ----------

17. ---------------

18. -------------

Recipient. A debt is delinquent if it has not been paid by the date specified in Treasury’s 
initial written demand for payment, unless other satisfactory arrangements have been 

made or if the Recipient knowingly or improperly retains funds that are a debt as 

defined in paragraph 14(a). Treasury will take any actions available to it to collect such 

a debt. 

Disclaimer. 

a. The United States expressly disclaims any and all responsibility or liability to Recipient 

or third persons for the actions of Recipient or third persons resulting in death, bodily 

injury, property damages, or any other losses resulting in any way from the 

performance of this award or any other losses resulting in any way from the 

performance of this award or any contract, or subcontract under this award. 

b. The acceptance of this award by Recipient does not in any way establish an agency 

relationship between the United States and Recipient. 

Protections for Whistleblowers. 

a. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. § 4712, Recipient may not discharge, demote, or otherwise 

discriminate against an employee in reprisal for disclosing to any of the list of persons or 

entities provided below, information that the employee reasonably believes is evidence of 

gross mismanagement of a federal contract or grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an 

abuse of authority relating to a federal contract or grant, a substantial and specific danger 

to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal 

contract (including the competition for or negotiation of a contract) or grant. 

b. The list of persons and entities referenced in the paragraph above includes the following: 

i. A member of Congress or a representative of a committee of Congress; 

ii. An Inspector General; 

iii. The Government Accountability Office; 

iv. A Treasury employee responsible for contract or grant oversight or management; 

v. An authorized official of the Department of Justice or other law enforcement 

agency; 

vi. A court or grand jury; or 

vii. A management official or other employee of Recipient, contractor, or 

subcontractor who has the responsibility to investigate, discover, or address 

misconduct. 

c. Recipient shall inform its employees in writing of the rights and remedies provided under 

this section, in the predominant native language of the workforce. 

Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States. Pursuant to Executive Order 13043, 62 FR 

19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Recipient should encourage its contractors to adopt and enforce on-the-

job seat belt policies and programs for their employees when operating company-owned, 

rented or personally owned vehicles. 

Reducing Text Messaging While Driving. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, 74 FR 51225 

(Oct. 6, 2009), Recipient should encourage its employees, subrecipients, and contractors to 

adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving, and Recipient should 

establish workplace safety policies to decrease accidents caused by distracted drivers. 

5 



OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 

 

1 

 

ASSURANCES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS  

 

ASSURANCES OF COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE VI OF THE 

CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964 

 

 As a condition of receipt of federal financial assistance from the Department of the Treasury, the 

recipient named below (hereinafter referred to as the “Recipient”) provides the assurances stated herein.  The 

federal financial assistance may include federal grants, loans and contracts to provide assistance to the 

Recipient’s beneficiaries, the use or rent of Federal land or property at below market value, Federal training, a 

loan of Federal personnel, subsidies, and other arrangements with the intention of providing assistance. Federal 

financial assistance does not encompass contracts of guarantee or insurance, regulated programs, licenses, 

procurement contracts by the Federal government at market value, or programs that provide direct benefits. 

The assurances apply to all federal financial assistance from or funds made available through the 

Department of the Treasury, including any assistance that the Recipient may request in the future.   

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 provides that the provisions of the assurances apply to all of 

the operations of the Recipient’s program(s) and activity(ies), so long as any portion of the Recipient’s 

program(s) or activity(ies) is federally assisted in the manner prescribed above. 

 

 1. Recipient ensures its current and future compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, which prohibits exclusion from participation, denial of the benefits of, or subjection to 

discrimination under programs and activities receiving federal financial assistance, of any person in the 

United States on the ground of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as implemented by 

the Department of the Treasury Title VI regulations at 31 CFR Part 22 and other pertinent executive orders 

such as Executive Order 13166, directives, circulars, policies, memoranda, and/or guidance documents.   

2. Recipient acknowledges that Executive Order 13166, “Improving Access to Services for Persons with 

Limited English Proficiency,” seeks to improve access to federally assisted programs and activities for 

individuals who, because of national origin, have Limited English proficiency (LEP). Recipient 

understands that denying a person access to its programs, services, and activities because of LEP is a form 

of national origin discrimination prohibited under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the 

Department of the Treasury’s implementing regulations.  Accordingly, Recipient shall initiate reasonable 

steps, or comply with the Department of the Treasury’s directives, to ensure that LEP persons have 

meaningful access to its programs, services, and activities. Recipient understands and agrees that 

meaningful access may entail providing language assistance services, including oral interpretation and 

written translation where necessary, to ensure effective communication in the Recipient’s programs, 

services, and activities. 

3. Recipient agrees to consider the need for language services for LEP persons when Recipient develops 

applicable budgets and conducts programs, services, and activities.  As a resource, the Department of the 

Treasury has published its LEP guidance at 70 FR 6067.  For more information on taking reasonable steps 

to provide meaningful access for LEP persons, please visit http://www.lep.gov.  

http://www.lep.gov/


OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 

 

2 

 

4. Recipient acknowledges and agrees that compliance with the assurances constitutes a condition of continued 

receipt of federal financial assistance and is binding upon Recipient and Recipient’s successors, transferees, 

and assignees for the period in which such assistance is provided. 

5. Recipient acknowledges and agrees that it must require any sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors, 

successors, transferees, and assignees to comply with assurances 1-4 above, and agrees to incorporate the 

following language in every contract or agreement subject to Title VI and its regulations between the 

Recipient and the Recipient’s sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors, successors, transferees, and 

assignees: 

 

The sub-grantee, contractor, subcontractor, successor, transferee, and assignee shall comply with Title 

VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits recipients of federal financial assistance from 

excluding from a program or activity, denying benefits of, or otherwise discriminating against a person 

on the basis of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as implemented by the 

Department of the Treasury’s Title VI regulations, 31 CFR Part 22, which are herein incorporated by 

reference and made a part of this contract (or agreement).  Title VI also includes protection to persons 

with “Limited English Proficiency” in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance, 42 

U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., as implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s Title VI regulations, 31 

CFR Part 22, and herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this contract or agreement. 

 

6. Recipient understands and agrees that if any real property or structure is provided or improved with the aid 

of federal financial assistance by the Department of the Treasury, this assurance obligates the Recipient, or 

in the case of a subsequent transfer, the transferee, for the period during which the real property or structure 

is used for a purpose for which the federal financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving 

the provision of similar services or benefits. If any personal property is provided, this assurance obligates 

the Recipient for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. 

 

7. Recipient shall cooperate in any enforcement or compliance review activities by the Department of the 

Treasury of the aforementioned obligations.  Enforcement may include investigation, arbitration, mediation, 

litigation, and monitoring of any settlement agreements that may result from these actions.  The Recipient 

shall comply with information requests, on-site compliance reviews and reporting requirements. 

 

8. Recipient shall maintain a complaint log and inform the Department of the Treasury of any complaints of 

discrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, and limited English proficiency covered by 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and implementing regulations and provide, upon request, a list of all 

such reviews or proceedings based on the complaint, pending or completed, including outcome. Recipient 

also must inform the Department of the Treasury if Recipient has received no complaints under Title VI. 

 

9. Recipient must provide documentation of an administrative agency’s or court’s findings of non-compliance 

of Title VI and efforts to address the non-compliance, including any voluntary compliance or other 



OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 

 

3 

 

agreements between the Recipient and the administrative agency that made the finding. If the Recipient 

settles a case or matter alleging such discrimination, the Recipient must provide documentation of the 

settlement. If Recipient has not been the subject of any court or administrative agency finding of 

discrimination, please so state. 

 

10. If the Recipient makes sub-awards to other agencies or other entities, the Recipient is responsible for 

ensuring that sub-recipients also comply with Title VI and other applicable authorities covered in this 

document State agencies that make sub-awards must have in place standard grant assurances and review 

procedures to demonstrate that that they are effectively monitoring the civil rights compliance of sub-

recipients. 

 

  The United States of America has the right to seek judicial enforcement of the terms of this assurances 

document and nothing in this document alters or limits the federal enforcement measures that the United States 

may take in order to address violations of this document or applicable federal law.   

 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned official(s) certifies that official(s) has read and understood the 

Recipient’s obligations as herein described, that any information submitted in conjunction with this assurances 

document is accurate and complete, and that the Recipient is in compliance with the aforementioned 

nondiscrimination requirements.  

 

 

 

_________________________________                                                                 

Recipient      Date 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

 

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE 

The information collected will be used for the U.S. Government to process requests for support. The estimated burden associated with 

this collection of information is 30 minutes per response. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate and suggestions 

for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of Privacy, Transparency and Records, Department of the Treasury, 1500 

Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20220. DO NOT send the form to this address. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, 

and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid control number assigned by OMB. 

 



Weston Fire Department
Career Progression System

Draft 6-4-21

Service 0-1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Rank

Chief $37,250 $37,250 $37,500 $37,500 $37,750 $37,750 $38,000 $38,250 $38,500 $38,750 $39,000

Deputy Chief $35,000 $35,000 $35,250 $35,250 $35,500 $35,500 $35,750 $36,000 $36,250 $36,500 36,750

1st Asst Chief $33,000 $33,000 $33,250 $33,250 $33,500 $33,500 $33,750 $34,000 $34,250 $34,500 $34,750

2nd Asst Chief $31,500 $31,500 $31,750 $31,750 $32,000 $32,000 $32,250 $32,500 $32,750 $33,000 $33,250

FF 1st Class $30,500 $30,500 $30,750 $30,750 $31,000 $31,000 $31,250 $31,500 $31,750 $32,000 $32,250

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21-30

Chief $39,250 $39,500 $39,750 $40,000 $40,250 $40,500 $40,750 $41,000 $41,250 $41,500 $500/yr

Deputy Chief $37,000 $37,250 $37,500 $37,750 $38,000 $38,250 $38,500 $38,750 $39,000 $39,250 $500/yr

1st Asst Chief $35,000 $35,250 $35,500 $35,750 $36,000 $36,250 $36,500 $36,750 $37,000 $37,250 $500/yr

2nd Asst Chief $33,500 $33,750 $34,000 $34,250 $34,500 $34,750 $35,000 $35,250 $35,500 $35,750 $500/yr

FF 1st Class $32,500 $32,750 $33,000 $33,250 $33,500 $33,750 $34,000 $34,250.00 $34,500 $34,750 $500/yr

Day Evening Night Holdiay

Deputy Chief $14.78 $15.28 $15.53 $22.17 Yearly Hours Per Employee Day Evening Night 12 Holidays

1st Asst Chief $13.65 $14.15 $14.40 $20.48 2,016 Total Hrs. 672 672 672 288

2nd Asst Chie $12.53 $13.03 $13.28 $18.80

FF 1st Class $12.12 $12.62 $12.87 $18.18

Chief Exempt Deputy Chief 9,932.16$      1st Asst Chief 9,172.80$      2nd Asst Chie 8,420.16$     FF 1st Class 8,144.64$     

10,268.16$    9,508.80$      8,756.16$     8,480.64$     

10,436.16$    9,676.80$      8,924.16$     8,648.64$     

6,384.96$      5,896.80$      5,412.96$     5,235.84$     

37,021.44$    34,255.20$   31,513.44$      30,509.76$      



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12. Reports of City Council  

 


	1 RS 6-7-21 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	4 Approval of Minutes.pdf (p.3)
	4a - RS -5-3-21 Council Meeting.pdf (p.4-11)
	4b - SS 5-11-21.pdf (p.12-15)
	4c - SS 05-24-21 Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.16-19)
	5 Presentations.pdf (p.20)
	6 Receive and File Reports.pdf (p.21)
	6a2 -HLC - 05-13-2021 Minutes.pdf (p.22-24)
	6A4 4-16-21 Meeting of Boards and Recreations.pdf (p.25)
	6A4B 5-21st-2021 - Boards-Recreations Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.26-27)
	6a5a Lewis Co. EDA - 05-25-21 Agenda & Packet.pdf (p.28-51)
	6a5b Lewis Co. EDA - 06-08-21 Agenda.pdf (p.52-96)
	6a5c Lewis Co. EDA Special Meeting 6-10-21.pdf (p.97)
	6b3a- App for Zoning Appeals.pdf (p.98)
	6b3b - App for Zoning Appeals (2).pdf (p.99)
	6b4  RS - App. for Boards, Commission.pdf (p.100)
	7 Department Head Reports.pdf (p.101)
	8A1 Profit Loss Budget Vs Actual Cash Basis FY 2021.pdf (p.102-108)
	8A2 Balance Sheet PY Comparison 5.31.2021.pdf (p.109-111)
	8A3 Profit Loss Standard 5.31.2021.pdf (p.112-113)
	8A4 General Fund Check Register.pdf (p.114)
	8b RS - Street Report.pdf (p.115-116)
	8b RS -Street Department Work Plan June Update.pdf (p.117)
	8c RS - Police Report.pdf (p.118-120)
	8C1 Camera Location Proposal.pdf (p.121)
	8d RS - Fire Dept Report.pdf (p.122-128)
	8e RS - Build-Code-Zone Report.pdf (p.129-130)
	8g City Clerk Business License Report May.pdf (p.131-132)
	9 Old Business.pdf (p.133)
	10 New Business.pdf (p.134)
	10A1 Municipal Court Judge Ordinance Ready for SECOND READING 5.12.21.pdf (p.135-136)
	10A2 Jim Terango Ordinance to be Municipal Court Judge ready for SECOND READING 5.12.21.pdf (p.137)
	10B A 2021 Ordinance Identifying Rules for Parks Owned by the City of Weston 5.21.21.pdf (p.138)
	10C Parking on Side Streets Ord 2021.pdf (p.139-140)
	A 2021 Ordinance Providing for Side Street Parking 6.6.21.pdf (p.1)
	Addendum A.pdf (p.2)

	10D Residency Requirements Ordinance First Reading 6-4-21.pdf (p.141)
	10E1 NEU_Award_Terms_and_Conditions.pdf (p.142-146)
	10E2 Title_VI_Assurances.pdf (p.147-149)
	10F Fireman Wage Scales.pdf (p.150)
	12 Reports of City Council.pdf (p.151)

